BOARD OF GOVERNORS
OF THE

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

WASHINGTON

ERNEST G. DRAPER
MEMBER OF THE BOARD

May 25, 1944.

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles,
Hotel Ben Lomond,
Ogden, Utah.

Dear Marriner:

I am enclosing herewith a copy of a letter which was
received last Monday from Allsn Sproul with regard to the bills
which were introduced in Congress to amend section 13b of the
Federal Reserve Act and a copy of the reply which I sent to Allan
Sproul today. When the letter was received a quorum of the Board
members was not present and, in view of your absence, it seemed
to me desirable that I should mske reply, as promptly as possible,
as the other member of the War Loans Committee to which section
12b matters had been assigned. The reply was not sent until today,
however, after discussion st a meeting of the Board at which four
members were present and no objection was offered.

With my kind regards, I am
Sincerely yours,

ZM;-W

Ernest G. Draper.

Enclosures
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BOARD OF GOVERNORS
OF THE

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

WASHINGTON

May 25, 1944.

¥r. Allsm Sproul, President,
Federal Reserve Bank of New York,
New York 7, New York.

Dear Allan:

In the absence of Chairman Eccles, your letter of Fay 20,
1944, with reference %o the bills introduced in Congress by Senator
Wagner snd Representative Spence to amend section 13b of the Federal
Reserve Act, res been referred to me &as the other member of the Wer
Loans Committee to which have been aseigned matters relating to in-
dustrial loaps by Federal Reserve Banks.

Your letter has been carefully ffecusced with the other mem-

bers of the Board who are in Washin thie time. We wish o as-

T sure you not only that we welcome y vi in such matters but that
far from discarding or putting th de without discussion they al-
ways receive our most careful : tion. This was true in this
particular instance and you thet it will continue to be
true.

Both Chairman .@ and I reviewed the replies received
from the Presidents to ter of April 29. In general, the com~
ments made by the Presidents related to phases of the matter which we
hed studied when the plen end bill were being drafted. Nevertheless,
these points were sgain carefully reviewed in the light of the comments
of the Presidents. Upon consideration, however, it did not appear to us
to be desirable to incorporate the suggestions and, in view of conditions
then existing, it was not precticable tc delay the submission of this
matter tc the Chairmen of the Banking and Currency Committees of the
Senate and the House until after we bed had en opportunity of further
discussing it with the Presidents.

One of the principsl suggestions was that the fund of ap-
proximetely £1359,000,000 might well be left with the Treasury Depart-
ment or, in the alternative, paid over to the respective Federal Reserve
Banks imnstead of being peid to snd administered by the Bosrd of Govermors.
If the fund were left in the Treasury certain administrative and other
problems might arise in the future, &8s they have in the past, with respect
to operations under the program. Horeover, it seems desirsble that the

% fund should be augmented from time to time through earnings, es otherwise
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¥r. Allaa Sproul -2~

there would be no memns of replenishing the fund to any extent vhat-
ever &8 losses were incurred. Thiz would not be practiceble if the
funds were left with the Tressury. If the £189,000,000 were distributed
anong the Federal Meserve lanko its use to esqualizge losses throughout
the Cyastem wiuld be cumbsrsome at lesst. 1 een sssure you thet the sug-
gorticn that the funds be paid to the Board was not made in order to
zive the Poard say greater control over the lending policies of the
Federel Heserve Bgnks than would otherwise be the cese.

Another suggestion wes thet in addition to the authority to
gnarant=se loans given in the proposal, the Heserve Banks be suthorized
to make direet loens to businessz enterprises. 1t was our thouzht that
cne of the definite advanteses wiich tihie propeosal would heve ovser other
wroposals is that it contemplates that sll loans would be made by pri-
vate benking institutlons, thus svolding any possible competition with
sach institutions. This, &s you know, is & point thet has been 2mpha-
sized masny times by comwercial banks. preover, the absence of sueh
autbority would svoid pressure whieh might otherwise be brought upom
the Yeserve Panks to make suck direct losne when they ere not aveilsble
st commerciel institutiouns, in many ceses when there is little justifi-
cation for them.

I a= szorry that it =mas not femaible to give the Presidents e
lonzer time for eonsiderstion and comment rezerding the deteiled pro-
posal. As you know, the D111l oxtending end emlarging the nowers of the
Smeller Wsr Plants Corporstion =as about to de introduced, snd thet,
taken together with the Talft Pill and the proposed Eesd Fill, led us
to believe thet if we wished sny Vederal Feserve legislation with
reagect to industriel loans to be eoneidered it should be introduced
without further delay.

¥e have no reason to expect thet Congress will teke favorsble
setion on the oroposed amendment to section 13k at an early dete. There
. 8hould, therefore, be enple tine to comsider proposals for changes in
tha bill, Perhaps a full diacussion of the proposel under consideration
between the Board end the Fresidents the next time the Presidents sre
in Fashington would be helpful.

%ith beat wishes tc you, I &=

Sincerely yours,
(Signed) Frnest G. Draper

Ernest 5. Draper.

GBV)
lLS)slin
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’ FEDERAL RESERVE BANK

of New York 7
May 20, 194J;.

‘o

Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System,
Washington 25, D. C.

81T 6z

Recently the presses carried reports of the introduction in the
Senate and House of Representatives, by Senator Wagner and Congressman Spence,
of a bill to amend Section 13(b) of the Federal Reserve Act. I have just re-
ceived a copy of the amendment and I see that it is unchanged from the one
which was sent to the Presidents of the Federal Reserve Banks with the Chair-
man's letter of April 29, 194);, requesting their comments, if any, by May 5.

I telegraphed my comments to reach the Board on that date, and I
assume some of the other Presidents did likewise, although this probably was
not possible for all of them since the Chairman's letter of April 29, 194,
came to them while they were attending a meeting of the Board of Trustees of
the Retirement System in Chicago. I do not know what consideration the Board
gave to the views of the Presidents prior to recommending this amendment, but
I hope that views such as mine are not to be put aside without further con-
sideration. The circumstances under which the Presidents were kept in ignor-
ance of the actual legislation to be proposed until shortly before the Board
decided to recommend it, despite our formal request for information, had al-
ready created an undesirable situation which would only be worsened if the
views of the Presidents, when flnally solicited and received, were to be dis-
carded without discussion.

I understand that consideration of place on the legislative calendar
mey have hastened final decision on the introduction of the proposed amendment
to Section 13(b) of the Act. I also understand that this does not preclude
consideration and possible suggestion of changes in the amendment, by the
Federal Reserve System, before the bill has gone further in the Congress. In
my opinion, this is most desirable.

Yours sincerely,

(Signed) Allan Sproul

Allan Sproul,
President.
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